



FCC ID: IHDP56ME2

SUPERCEDE EXHIBITS REQUEST

28 October 2011

Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

**Subject: Confidentiality Request Regarding Application for Certification of FCC ID:
IHDP56ME2.**

Dear Sir or Madam:

Motorola Mobility, Inc. would like to modify an exhibit submitted for the above filing, which will supercede that originally submitted. Specifically, we would like to withdraw the following exhibit:

Exhibit Type	File Name
Telecoil HAC Test Report.	IHDP56ME2 Ex_06I (Telecoil HAC Report 24700-1).pdf

During the evaluation of production units, we found that they no longer exhibited the performance documented in the Telecoil HAC report. Therefore, we wish to withdraw the report, and remove the T-Coil HAC rating from the grant. We did verify that all other reportable parameters (SAR, EMC, and RF HAC) were consistent with data on file at FCC.

Note that no units bearing this FCC ID have yet been marketed, so the unique labeling concerns of FCC Publication KDB 285076 D01 (*HAC Guidance, v02v01*) should not be a concern.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Regards,

FCC Liaison
Motorola Mobility, Inc.
8000 W. Sunrise Blvd, Suite A
Mail Stop 52-5JJ
Plantation, FL 33322
E-mail: John.Lewczak@motorola.com